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From: McHale, Judith A <McHaleJA@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 9:49 AM
To: H; Sullivan, Jacob J; Burns, William J '
Subject: FW: [BRIEF] Tunisia: Analyzing the Dawn of the Arab Spring

You may already have seen this but | am forwarding it in case not. Interesting viewpoint.

'jm

From: Abu Dhabi Gallup Center [ mailto:info@abudhabigallupcenter.com]
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2011 1:30 AM '

To: McHale, Judith A

Subject: [BRIEF] Tunisia: Analyzing the Dawn of the Arab Spring

=
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Research Brief

I Tunisia: Analyzing the Dawn of
the Arab Spring

. The latest brief from Abu Dhabi Gallup Center

- examines public perceptions leading up to the first
regional uprising. Against the backdrop of a rising
GDP, Tunisian life evaluation plummeted, setting the
first sparks of the Arab Spring.

— The research considers Tunisian's life evaluation, the

impact of GDP, vanishing prospects for employment,

E _~ and satisfaction with basic needs and infrastructure.
The brief concludes with recommendations to
Development, Trade, and Finance leaders investing in

Tunisia’s future.
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To view the brief, please click here.

www.abudhabigallupcenter.com

Can't view this email p;dpefl'y click here
To unsubscribe from Gallup commuinication click here
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